N S

: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0200897
Samuel Trey Keepers ) A/WH _2016A0210200179
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/2/2016
Race: Sex: M Age: 38 ) S5.C.Code § ;_ 44-53-0370(d)(2)
DOB: SH .S )  CDRCode#: _ 0179
Address: i ) '
City,State,Zip: g ooz -6 M5
DL#: : _SC0]225578 { SENTENCE SHEET 0 and/wr
*CDL Yes[] No[®" CMV Yes[] No[ Hazmat Yes[] No[ﬂ/ : o-31K
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or XJPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. | to V - Ist offense
in v‘iolation of § 44-53-0370(d)2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [[jLesser Included Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is; Withoyt Negotiations or ecommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recom ation by the State,
ATTES): A%oms-

Harte, R. Wilder v SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ment of Corrections, wnty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ayé/months/years or (] undérthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/@ pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Caro t of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions w ‘

probatiert, which are incorporated cd.
CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4 é —- 45 -2 -
ode

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. : . .
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 6-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. CE ZV .

~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: | B g
[IRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP A OCT o -
Total: § . plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Segvice Emplo’ym‘er# A 75
Payment Terms: - - Obtain GED [ gv 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. urt of Aﬂﬂan /s

Mey serve W/EERISEUT, CAtOLIA —
] . I

Recipient: Substance AbuseiGounselingrk of Cclir), of Common Pleas and General

. Sessions for Atken Coun , South Carolina do hereby certify
*Fine: $ 100.00 ‘ Random DrUg/L&;l?QhQM&%‘.Lfggonstitge true and correct copz_ of the
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ 150 Fine may be pdifequiakcoHisecltivewesKIy/iiigrithty office this
§ 14-1-2211(AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 '$ (00.00 pmts. of $ bﬁginiling o
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % . ILE (2T
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) 612 5 th_.___ paid to Public /[))efe;der Fund ;
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ er: P e -
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) - $500 3 gecnsp o ol oo M : AN
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ 25.00 P hNo e an, Kyl
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § (50.00 Deputy Clirk \
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 : ’

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Iv.Yd i Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
_ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL .3 yq6.98 any other fees. ;
. ' Presiding Judge
@lork-of-Cenrt/ Deputy Clerk ﬁmgd Miles Judge Code:
i

2272 SE ¢
Sentence Date: /57-‘ /80— S

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




“WITNESSES
North Augusta Dept. of Public Safety
T J Stembridge

Law Enforcement Case #: 16-000336

RWH

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

p_ZJune 20le_

2016A0210200178F

C.C.P&GS.
Quatl Jlilee) dm
LT ———
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Zee O3

Date: June 2, 2016

e T
Foreperson of Grand Jury Gyyatd m“‘;},_,-—-

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit ;"/ury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016GS0200897

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2016

THE STATE
vS.

SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS

CDR #: 0179 _

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF OXYCODONE

§ 44-53-0370(d)(2)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

of the
o%ice this
\ ¢

outh Carolina do hereby certify

: %J%Cé,

constitutes a true and correct ¢o

0CT 17 2016

Ig Liz Godard, clerk of Cour§ of Common Pleas and Genersl
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
) POSSESSION OF OXYCODONE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
' ) § 44-53-0370(d)(2)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 6, 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Aiken County present upon their oath:
That SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS did in Aiken County on or about February 2,
2016, knowingly or intentionally possess a quantity of Oxycodone, a controlled

substance under provisions of §44-53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina

(1976), as amended, such possession not having been authorized by law,

RECEIVE

0CT 24 2016
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. . W g M
J. STﬁOMTHURMOND LICITzl




",' i Y
STA']:E OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

 COUNTY OF Aiken

STATE Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS0200899
AKA: - : Date of Offense: _ 1/12/2016 _

Race: Sex: M Age: 38 S.C.Code § :_ 16-25-0020(D)

CDR Code #: _ 3813

DOB: USRNSSR,
.. T

Address:

)
)
)
Samuel Trey Keepers : ; A/WE:  2016A0211000009
)
)
)
)
)

City,State,Zip: " T o-10 doy?
DL R SID#: SCO1335578 SENTENCE SHEET andfov’
*CDL Yes[J No@” CMV Yes[] No®d Hazmat Yes[]) NOBV $l.000 -3z 52O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

TO: Domestic Violence in the Third Degree : 7

in violationof § 16-25-0020(D) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3813

X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIQUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-2545

w/minor [st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ Dgfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais..  [X}Without Ne ns or Recommendation, ntence, [] Recommendation by the State.
M%mm 2 900
Harte, R. Wilder SC Bar# SC Bar#

County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Depaftment of Corrections,

for a determinate term of da /months/years or [ uhderthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
anpay afine of $ - prowded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolma Pegartment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services s /)g{ard cg_tlggf of ? ?g

probatjerf, which are incorporated b p
ONCURRENT or : SECUTIVE to sentence on;

[ The Defendant is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: \ RE CE EVE

[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Del. Waives Hearlng [ Ordered  pTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ——______ days/hours Public Se o
Payment Terms: Obtam GED Y 66?%91 ?m%'
’\ 2]
O Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. REE R SIRGHM AN, ot
— May serve W/E begmmgl clerk of Court_of Commbrp Meral

Recipient: Substance AbGSS Goussagc o “a’,?é‘"foé‘ﬂiy ey
*Fine: $ oo0.00 Random Drug/ {igloahdo(ictuergfmg which ?jve been filed in my o ffice this
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ 109600 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 1:-1-221 I(A)(zl) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S j00.00 pmts. of $ Beginning ! £Y10

14-1-21 {A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assesmem)g $12 : S paidto PublicDefefider Fund Ny
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 7§ Other: ok N/ M) el
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 " § o Deoeda b )‘TZ—:L\__ ]L
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ 2s5.00 Deputy Clérk
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ~
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8 56-5-2942()) (Vchiclc Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%10 County (if paid in installments) $ ¢¢.00 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 22¢¢.00 any other fees.
o Presiding Judge

Glericof-Geurt/ Deputy Clerk Q,qna M (£S5 Judge Code: /20 [
Court Reporter: M(mie Cmgm% Sentence Date: /O~ /@ / ;3

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




' ' Eohe AN
“WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2016GS0200899 §§2€ B
g 58> -
Alken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina B e 3
Dep. D Byrd | County of Aiken g’égf‘% _ % 3
Law Enforcement Case #: 16-002154 < SE5E o~ Q:(c
5 3228 = B j
s COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 2 335 8 Y30
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JUNE TERM 2016 2%3‘5 et 2N,
1 O o S.g (&)
. 2 o o f”
2016A02110000b8—Z/une w0l \ 2ERELE INE
: : THE STATE 8. w58
CCPEGS. _ .
Mle) dm vs. P —
ACTION OF GRAND JURY SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS -BIVE
. W Ui oane
<. O\ \ AR
SC Couit of Appeals
S e
For'ep?;s/o,n of Grand Jury G een (#2U ssery CDR #: 3813
Date: June 2, 2016 — —
VERDICT Indictment for

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-25-0020(D)

Foreperson of Pefit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) DOMESTIC VIOLENCE THIRD DEGREE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)

§ 16-25-0020(D)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 6, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS did in Aiken County on or about January 12,
2016, commit the crime of Domestic Violence in that the defendant did cause physical
harm or injury to Taré Harper, a household member of the defendant, or did offer or
attempt to cause physical harm to Tara Harper with apparenf present ability under
circumstances reasonably creating fear of imminent peril. All in violation of §16-25-20(A)

of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

T gty




- 2 o,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP . Ml aYa C ey et Of A nnea!s
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ Y4 ours Public ?e\r{/ice Employment e
Payment Terms: : . Obtain GED P
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. | _ .
— May serve W/E begining - '

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselingours :

3 T - '
*Fine: $ _5p0.00 Random Drug/ Akq%.l%&iﬁgrk dourt, of Common Pleas and Genergl

0, . PR PO iy il L R Dot St Sl o y
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ 83750 Fine may be pd. in eiqﬁal-}sconéecutwelweekly/mo‘nthly’ do hereby certify
§ 14-1-21 L(A)()) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S {00.00 - pmts. of § it o BRRIRREI L8 e and Gorect copy.of the
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "% it o
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 5 paidtoPublic Dﬁ%’]deﬁ E }m%ogs
- § 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: £0s
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def’Probation) $500 "%  500.00 ; o p
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 "§  25.00 X oA 2q ol
§ 14-1.213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § . CLCP.&G. S, Aken Coigty, S.C.
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ¢ = wmkfb—os\‘&k“\&’\ \
§ 56-5-2942{1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ; Appointed PD'OF appointed other.counsel, Y,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 49,88 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL ] $ I712.88 any other fees.
. Presiding Judge

CleskofGourt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: _w:na_m& C ‘m‘opm Sentence Date: O-/D/l>
SCCA217 (07/2016)

1N

e ‘ . . , o . » . .
u:,"STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ‘?
COUNTY OF Aiken ; . y
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016G50200898
Samuel Trey Keepers ) A/WH#: 2016A0210200255 v 3
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _2/13/2016
Race: Sex: M © Age: 38 y  SC.Code § :_16-09-0320(B) :
DoB: . s )  CDRCode#: 0256
Address: )
City,State Zip: S —- : :
DL#; #_SC0]225578 ) SENTENCE SHEET . {30( :
*CDL Yes[] Nopd” CMV Yes[ ] Nolgd” Hazmat Yes[] Nolf o “ox. ;
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [J] CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS Q ‘K/ i
TO: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resisting arrest 3
in violationof § 16-09-0320(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0256
(X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
nt 10 Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, ' []Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Pre;
i entence [] Recgmmendatiop.by the State.

The pleas,,  [X]Without Negotjatipns or Recommendation, Ne
AT/%T Q % %Zé 101228
Harte, R. Wilder SC Bar# ” /Defend

t

State Department of s, [ County Detention Center,
At “"“';" excea
v [} underthe Yost¥fhlQHender Act not to

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
t to pay a fine of § . 7 provided that upon the service of

_—;'plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

fid subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
, which are incorporated by reference, ’
(J CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State De ent of Corrections.
[‘}] The Defenrrmtt'?s to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Co-“d-:é;@ §E@@1VE@
Pursuant to 18 U,S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2§3‘2‘h'ur 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 0 CT 9 A 2015




WITNESSES

North Augusta Dept. of Public Safety
Mike Key

Law Enforcement Case #: 16-000474

RWH

——
se———ar

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A0210200255LED-2June 206

gﬁ. C.P.&GS.

Omatl Milew am
Tty iy
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

7P G\

ZP{’/-.'z--z_p

Fareperson of Grand Jury Ge fu{% sser
Date: June 2, 2016 4

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

X

s S
DOCKET NO. 2016GS0200898 %gé% I
25F )
) Fse . {}‘?“
The State of South Carolina 2253 - 0 W ‘ }
E2Ee & O
County of Aiken §§=j g2 § ;\i% _ )é
5 R
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS SzBg =t | ‘%
el -
JUNE TERM 2016 géggf«_‘% s A=
mENSSEE SINE
SR SN
THE STATE
vS. '
SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS RECEIVE D
OCT 24 2015
SC Court of Appeals
CDR #: 0256

|

indictment for

RESISTING ARREST

§ 16-09-0320(B)

—

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) ,
‘ ) RESISTING ARREST
CQOUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-09-0320(B)
At a Court of Generat Sessions, convened on June 8, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS did in IAiken County on or about February 13,
2016, knowingly and wilfully assault, beat or wound Doug Ruben, a law enforcement
officer of this State, while resisting the efforts of the officer to make a lawful arrest of the
defendant, when said defenda.nt knew or reasonably should have known that Doug
Ruben is a law enforcement officer. All in violation of §16-9-320(B) of the Code of Laws

of South Carolina (1976), as amended. -

RECEIY ETY
0CT 24 2013
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

it 8. Haup
| J. ‘ﬁom THURMONwSOUCITﬁSR

provided.




- .’: - ¥ s
“ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ‘ Aiken ; -

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0200281

Samuel Trey Keepers ) A/W# _ 2015A0210201568
~ AKA: : : ) Date of Offense: _11/30/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: . 38 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(A)
=SS/ )  CDRCode#: _ 3009
PR : )

. SID#:SC01225578 ) ‘ SENTENCE SHEET 0 ?ﬂd}ﬂ
*CDL Yes[] Nof CMV Yes[] Nofff Hazmat Yes[ ] Noz} : 0“;51
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J] CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth, or cocaine base, 1st offense

in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009 ,
(X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []1§77-2545
‘ : w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Pre 0 Grand Jory. (defendant's initials}

Recommendation by the State.

72300

SC Bar#

Thepleais:  {X]Without Negotiatiops or Recommendation, iaféd Sentence,
A”E%%%} 101228 -~
arte, R, Wilder SC Bar# //b(fendant
ate

Corrections, Mty Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] state Department
for a determinate term of @nomhs/years or [ underthe” Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and.@o pay a fine of § L=~ ; provided that upon the service of : days/months/years and/or payment

of §  plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robatign;which are incorporated by reference.

TG-CONCURRENT o1 [ CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: /&G-S~ @O> — W(

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. N

["] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13s.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 R??E%Gs {(Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. CE IVE@

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered  pTUP NOT A »
Total: § A plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Seréice Em‘{)h‘))!mélt4 Ulb
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. RehaE] or Job Corp. C COUr‘t of A,D,Qea!s
Reciplent: S stance AL e e b Camona g and, Seneel
*Fine: $ /eo0.00 Random Drug/Alecholitestingeonstitutfy] true and correct copy of the
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssmaents 107.3 %) ~ 5_f01.50 Fine may be pd i £qual, consetulive weekymoathiyy e ths
g l:-ll -22::((:))((;)) ((Sat;vs Suir‘charﬁe) :100 $ 100.e0 pmts. of § be‘g’i{l‘nlingj 23‘:5
14-1- urcharge 100 $ . ¥
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ ——____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: /N A v\\\é?
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ COCP A Q Ajlen Chiftly SC_
§ 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2500 o Demsha S XA /)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "§ 7g0.00 Deputy Chk ' U
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
B 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessmeni) $40/ca § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $  (y.48 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ 49b.18 any other fees,
. Presiding Judge

Glerkof€ourt/ Deputy Clerk WM' fes$ Judge Code: /) 3S55 .
Court Reporter: ' n Sentence Date: LD~ A0 )L,

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

N

B ]




“WITNESSES

North Augusta Dept. of Public Safety

Brannon Rowland

Law Enforcement Case #: 15-003407

RWH

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A0210201568 riin Vel Ao\l

D C"(f.

[

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

- oo,
e — NI

7

!

4

% THE STATE
CRER g,

oo o Vv ig

Forepersort of Grand Jury
Date: February 11, 2016 QSQ( dulzjéﬁ y

VERDICT ;

7

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: S

T e

DOCKET NO. 2016GS$0200281

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

r——— ———
A

o —

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY TERM 2016

—

e

VS.

SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS

CDR #: 3009

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

§ 44-53-0375(A)

"J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

: Pl d General

rt, of Common easi] g?eby Ty
f the
this

iz Godard, clerk of Cou
ISes%i%rﬁ%o?Aiﬁen County, South Carolina do
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

)

§ 44-53-0375(A)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 15, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That SAMUEL TREY KEEPERS did in Aiken County on or about November 30,

2015, knowingly or intentionally possesé or attempt to possess a quantity of

Methamphetamine, a controlled substance under provisions of §44-53-110, ef. seq.,
N

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1978), as amended, stuch possession not having been

authorized by law.

RECEEVED

OCT 24 2015
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Vtlecte

//1. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.




ARREST WARRANT

Lol alglie 023

Enlarcement Dficert

Having found probatle cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defenda
her before me foghwi

h to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of i

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ ORIGINAL ’ Q?Q‘meg:’yuy
E Countyl/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT - ] e 2003
2016A0210200255 Afken - |
: STATE OF SOUTH CAROUN'A . Personally appeared before me the affiant Mike Key who
Py .t ’ - "
County! D Municipali yo» being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Samuel Trey Keepers :
" Aiken did within this county and state on orabout 2/13/2016 . violate the inal laws of the
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken )
THE STATE 16-000474 in the following particulars: : )
against ) .. .
: DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: isti A ;i H isti
Samuel Trey Keepers _ Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resisting arrdst
Addrass: v !
. Y | futher state that there is oprobable cause to believe that the defendant named above did comm
Phone:  (803)634-53 SONEIOSRERTIE! the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: S
Se?(: M Race: W ___ Height: _5__8 Weight 175 That on February 13, 2016 at 300 Block West Terrace Ave North Augusta in the county of Aiken, one Samuel Trey Keepers did
OL State: - / knowingly and willfully assault, beat and/or wound a law enforcement officer who was gngaged in serving, executirlg and/or
DOoB: ERE Agency ORI #: SC0020300 attempting service of legal process causing injuries that required medical care. R i ’E '
Prosecuting Agency:  North Augusta Police Department o
. Prosecuting Officer. ©  Mike Key - 61 ' ‘ '
Offense: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer - OCT 24 2016
serving process or while resisting arrest .
Offense Code: 0256 SC C
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-09-0320(B) . signature ofAmant _ 7"0(9-{0./\ Pl ourt of APQGaIS
S warrant 1S E i he i -
g o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) g ,
D County/ D Municipality of @ County! I:' Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 484 E Buena Vista Avenue
The accused , ) - North Augusta, SC 29841-
-i§ t0 be arrested and brought before me fo be . Aiken Affiant's Telephone
dealt - with according to the law.
®.5) * ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge B .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it ‘appearing from the above affidavit that there are ' reasonable grounds fo believe’ that
RETURN '
A copy of thif\amest warrant was dslivered to on orabout  2/13/2016 defendant  Samuel Trey Keepers
I fT T
copy © e : did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of - .
defendant E Caounty/ D Municipality of Aiken . } as set forth below:
on aq3t ' . : - - o
] : DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resisting arrgst

t and bring him or
execution, or as

RETURN WARRANT TO: ' ; v ; _
GMM -(CSIM : Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
435 WireRoad WA, (0§ SubeAve | LSy ) Aiken, SC 20801~
Alken, SC 29801 i Metarde 1 Dubose ) Judge's Telaphone (,803)_64-2-20 x 44 »
‘ . : Judge Code: 7264 ) issuing Court: Magistrate ] municipai [T circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL Of

5

RIGINAL

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

_2015A0210201568

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ri! County/ D Municipafity of

Aiken

THE STATE
against

15003407

Samuel Trey Keepers

AT RN

Lodwn Y

DL State: sC DL#:

pos: wEJONSIEER  Agency ORI#  SC0020300

Prosecuting Agency:  North Augusta Police Department

Prosecuting Officer. Brannon Rowland - 246

oftense: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth.

_ or cocaine base, !st offense
Oftense Code: 3009

Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0375(A)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ifé'f'mc;'.’..
. . : A 21, 2003
E County/ D Municipality of ) DAV oé scCA I8
Aiken . < E&Wb‘ -
Personally eppeared befora me the affiant Brannon ROWIaI!d ) W..'

being duly swom deposes and says that defendsnt  Samucl Trey Keepers
did within this county and state on orabout  |1/30/2015

State of South Carcline (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dpygs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 15t offensc

- violale the ceninal laws of (he
Aiken - )

D Municipality of

| further s!atatﬁat there is probable cause b believe that the defendant named above did commil
themmasetfodhandthalpmbabhcause:sbasedmlhefwmﬁnofads

On 1173072015 at approximately 1754 hrs. the defendant, Samuel Trey Keepers, did unlawfully,%ignﬂ 10 do $0,
t

possess a clear plastic baggie containing less than one gram of crystal Mcthamphetamine. This i
arrest following a lawful arrest. This incident occurred at 444 E. Buena Vista Ave. within the Ci

ts of North Augusta. %;.n
being in vtolauon of SC Code of Laws as amended.

0CT 24 2015

| SC Court of -
e Appeals

3 wafl s ‘ m

D County/ D Municipality of .

. The accused

& to be amestad and Dbrought before me to be
deall with according o the law.

(Ls.)

Gignature of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

defendant A oelle/s S </Nc/

on RS £/

] 604

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

'ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Signatue of Affiant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA A ) : .
EI County/ D Municipality of ) AMatsaddress 454 E Buena Vista Avenue

North Augusta, SC 2984 1-
Amants Telephone  (803)279-2121

Aiken

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

i eppearing from the above affidavit that there . are ceasonable grounds 1o beliave that

on orabout 11/3022015 defendant Samue! Trey Keepers
wmmwmmamsmmumu«mwmd
E County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) 85 set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth, or cocaine base, st offense

Having found probable cause and the abova affiant having sworn before me. you are empaowered and directoed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith 10 be dealt with according to law. AwwdmsMestWammaﬂbedelwendmthedefendamam\eﬂmednsmﬂon oras
. soonmeteaﬁerasus Bl ble

Judge'sAddress 435 Wire Road

) Atiken, SC 29801 -

) Judge's Telephons  (803)-64-2-20 x 44

) 1ssuing Court: [z] Magistrate |:| Municlpat D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

2016A0210200179

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

[Z County/ D Municipality of
Aiken '
THE STATE 16000336
against

Samue] Trey Keepers

Address:

Prone. (803)634-53
Sec M Race: W Height S5 8 Weight 175

O State: DL#: &5 .:

oo8: m Agency ORI % SC0020300

Prosecuting Agency:  North Augusta Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: T J Stembridge - 121

ofiense: Drugs / Possession of other controlled sub. in
Sched. Tto V - Ist offense

Offense Code: 0179

CodesOrdinsnce Sec:  44-53-0370(d){(2)

STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA - ) ORIGINAL | 5C iy

] Countyr [T} Municipailty of ) AFFIDAVIT Pyt
Atken ) 6‘ mu.l.,,é &" C

Personally appeared before me the affiam T J Stembridge who
being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant Samuel Trey Keepers

dig within this county and state on orabout 2/ 2/2016 - . wiolate the qaminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken : )

" in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drygs / Possession of other controlled sub. in Sched. [ to V - Ist offense

t -further stéw that there is _probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named
the crime sel forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 27212016 a1 0313 hrs. the defendant Samue! Trey Keepers did knowingly and unlawfully have in hi%

“white in color pills marked 5/325 P/R. The pills werc identified as a 325mg Acetaminophen and Oxycodone which
Controlied Substance. The pills were located in the defendant's left front pocket and he did nong Eﬁ&pﬁsﬂ tion for the
{

pills. This incident occurred at 1041 Edgefield Rd. Aiken County, SC, within the City limits o
violation of SC Code of Laws as amended.

Signature of Affant (&_&\ 2Hy

SECEIVED)

Fd 0005 shaped

edule Il

peals_

Ths warad o CERTEED TOR  SERVICE — wn e
(] Countyr 7] Municipasty of ’

_ . The accused
‘15 to be arrested and Dbrought belore me o be
deall with according to the law.

(L.S)
Sgnatute u.lu;a
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this amest warsnl was delivered to
defendant . gg o€ f [(({p.(wj
> 2-276 -
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue

Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL -ORIGINAL

STATE OF sou‘rﬁ CAROLINA ) Affiant's Add 444 E. Buena Vista Avenue
County/ . Municipality of ) ress . buen 1S{a Avenu
@ - D - ;r North Augusta, SC 29841-
Aiken Affignt's Telephona  (803)279-2121
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS couu“rv:
It 8ppearing from the above affidavit that there are ressonable grounds b - believe that
on orabout  2/2/2016 . defendant  Samuel Trey Keepers
did violate the ciminal laws of the State of South Carofina (o omdinance of
E County! D Municipality of Aiken : , ) &s set forth balow:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Possession of other contralled sub. in Sched. I to V - st offense
Having found probable couse and the above affiant having swombefcreme.youmemw and directed to arresi the said de and bring him or
her before me forthwith t dealt with acconding to law. A copy of this Arest Warmant shall be delivesed to the defendant at the time of itd exeaution, or as
thereafter as i . :
WO :ud sua;s‘sm o fofe me )
2/ 213016 P ) ) )
- Judge's Address 435 Wire Road

) Aiken, SC 29801-

) Judge's Telephone  (803)-64-2-20 x 44 )

) " Issuing Court: Magistrate [:] Municipa! E} Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ‘ ORIGINAL

| OR{GINA% |




—— ARREST WARRANT

2016A0211000009

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

1491 E‘Hitié'

%1t

L3

THE STATE 16-002154
against

Samuel Trey Keepers

Address:

Phone: (803)634-5324 “SSN: o
Sex. M Raca: W 5

OL State: DL#: oSNNIz
DOB: RN Agency ORI #: SC0020000
Proseﬁuling Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer.  Dep. D Byrd - 6349
Offense: Domestic / Domeslicg},’iolence, 2nd degree

SEYR

Ofiense Code: 3812 ._ o
Codef/Ordinance Se¢: | 6-25-0020(A)
Vls warrant s ~4) m

D County/ D Municipatity of - -
. : The accused

IS o be amestéd angd brought ~ before —me o be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)
Signature of Judge
- Data:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was deliverad (o
defendant
on
gaature 0n3| aw Enlorcemen icer
RETURN WARRANT T0:
*General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) . ORIGINAL ;‘;"‘A"\'T“:;'g::m“
E County! D Municipality of ) | AFFIDAVIT Agri 21, 2003
Atken ) 8 7 . »
Personally appeared before me the affiant Dep—BByrd— : who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Samuel Trey Keepers .

did within this county and state on or about 1272018 violate the™ criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of E’!,‘u"my/ . D Muricipality of )

in the following particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degrec

! m&her state that there is probable cause 1o beieve that the defendan: am a id , commit

the cime set forth and that probable cause is based cn the following facts: SC Cgu”ﬁ" Q?Appeals '

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF ON 01-12.2016 APPROXIMATELY 0930 HRS, THE DEFENDANT SAMUEL TREY
KEEPERS DID COMMIT A BATT_ERY UPON A HOUSEHOLD MEMBER, TARA HARPER BY MEANS OF STRIKING HER
IN THE FACE WITH A CLOSED FIST AND CARRYING HER BY HER HAIR. THIS CAUSING A VISIBLE MANIFESTATION
OF INJURY TO APPEAR TO MS. HARPER BY MEANS OF BRUISING TO HER FACE, ARMS, AND BACK. THIS

INCIDENT OCCURRING AT 600 EDISTO DRIVE, NORTH AUGUSTA. WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF AIKEN COUNTY,
SC 2984). THE DEFENDANT ALSO HAS A PREVIOUS CONVICTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FROM JUNE 10TH.

2008. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION 16-25-0020(A) OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS AS AMENDED.

Signature of Affiant - %M 3723
. / >

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 420H ton A e
County/ Municipality of . . Affiant's Address h ampton Avenu
@ D : Aiken, SC 2980

Nt et S

Aiken Afant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit  that there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that

o)
on orabout  H9712/2016 defendant  Samuel Trey Keepers
did violale the criminat laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Aiken : ) as set forth betow:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, You are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according 10 law. A copy of this Arest Wamrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
$00n thereafter as is practicable ’ ) .

Swom to and subscribed before me )

on l/|3/20|6‘

Judge's Address

sy ) Aiken, SC 29801-8743

) Judge's Telephone . (803)642-2044

) lssuing Coun: Magistrste ("] Municipal [] circuit

- ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL : ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




